

FINANCE & ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES DEPARTMENT
Purchasing Division
Phone: 954-572-2274
Fax: 954-578-4809



April 14, 2026

Sent Via Email: creinbold@carollo.com

Carollo Engineers, Inc.
Attn: Chris Reinbold
2795 Mitchell Drive
Walnut Creek, CA 94598-1601
Vendor No. 1032

Re: First Renewal of Continuing Services Agreement / RFQ 20-03-05-VH /
Water, Wastewater, Wastewater Reuse, and Natural Gas Utilities Projects Consultant Services

Dear Mr. Reinbold:

The above-referenced Contract shall expire on May 6, 2026. Pursuant to the terms and conditions of the Agreement, Section 4.1, the City reserves the right to renew the contract for five (5) additional one (1) year periods, providing all terms, conditions, and specifications remain the same. The City wishes to exercise the first renewal for the period of May 7, 2026, through May 6, 2027. The prices shall remain firm in accordance with your agreement.

Please sign, date, and return this acknowledgement along with a current certificate of insurance and email it to: lvanella@sunrisefl.gov.

Best Regards,

Lorraine Vanella

Lorraine Vanella, MBA, FCCM
Contracts Administrator

We hereby acknowledge that the above contract is renewed for one year.

Authorized Signature: *Chris T. Reinbold* Date 05/04/2026

Printed Name: Chris T. Reinbold, PE - Vice President